
Televised Live, Government Channel WTRY  (10 WideOpenWest and 17 Comcast) Replayed Wednesdays 3:00 pm, 6:00 pm and 11:00 pm 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 

 MEETING AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 

 
 

Donald Edmunds, Chair, Tom Krent, Vice Chair 
Ollie Apahidean, Karen Crusse, Carlton M. Faison, Michael W. Hutson 

Padma Kuppa, Philip Sanzica and John J. Tagle 

   

July 12, 2016 7:00 P.M. Council Board Room 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. MINUTES – June 28, 2016 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0009) – Proposed 

Maplelawn II Mixed Use, West side of Crooks, North of Maplelawn (PID 88-20-29-401-
025), Section 29, Currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 

 
STUDY ITEM 

 
6. CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR JPCR2016-003) – 

Proposed McClure Road Apartments, North of Big Beaver, East of Crooks, East side of 
McClure (3142, 3114, 3086 McClure), Section 20, From R-1B (One Family Resident) 
District to BB (Big Beaver) District 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
8. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City 

Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  
An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 28, 2016 
  

 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on June 28, 2016 in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Ollie Apahidean Padma Kuppa 
Karen Crusse 
Donald Edmunds 
Carlton M. Faison 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
John J. Tagle 
 

Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Dave Roberts, Fire Chief 
Joe Blair, Planning Department NEXT Assistant 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-06-037 
Moved by: Crusse 
Support by: Apahidean 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Kuppa 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-06-038 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Support by: Crusse 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the May 24, 2016 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 

Yes: Apahidean, Crusse, Edmunds, Hutson, Krent, Sanzica, Tagle 
Abstain: Faison 
Absent: Kuppa 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 28, 2016 
  

 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Sanzica gave a report on the June 21, 2016 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting. 
 

6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant said there was no regularly scheduled Downtown Development Authority 
(DDA) meeting. He reported the Civic Center Complex was discussed at the June 14, 
2016 joint meeting between City Council, DDA and Planning Commission. 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant announced that United Flooring America located at 3806 Rochester is 
open for business. He retracted incorrect statements made at the May 10, 2016 
Planning Commission meeting and incorrect information in a report prepared by the 
Planning Consultant that the flooring business was closing its door. 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

8.  SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU 413) 
– Proposed Gresham’s Snowplowing Inc. Contractor’s Yard/Outdoor Storage, South of 
Maple, East side of Combermere (1350 Combermere), Section 34, Currently Zoned IB 
(Integrated Industrial and Business) District 
 
Mr. Savidant reported on the proposed application for Gresham’s Snowplowing. It was 
recommended to grant approval of the Special Use and Preliminary Site Plan application 
as submitted with one condition as identified in the Planning Consultant report dated 
May 12, 2016. 
 
The applicant Mike Gresham was present. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 

 Mohsen Ibrahim, 1352-1354 Combermere, addressed concerns with noise and tree-
trimming operation. 

 Darrin Thibert, 1352-1354 Combermere, addressed insects that can be carried onto 
the property from the wood and tree-trimming equipment. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 28, 2016 
  

 
 

3 
 

Resolution # PC-2016-06-039 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Sanzica 
 

RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
proposed Gresham’s Snowplowing Inc. Contractor’s Yard/Outdoor Storage, South of 
Maple, East side of Combermere (1350 Combermere), Section 34, Currently Zoned IB 
(Integrated Industrial and Business) District, be granted, subject to the following 
conditions: 
 

1. Add evergreen screening along western property line to screen from the adjacent 
properties. 

2. No tree-trimming brought on the property. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Kuppa 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

9. SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU 
JPLN2016-0014) – Proposed St. Nicholas Greek Orthodox Church Renovation and 
Addition, North side of Wattles, West of I-75 (760 W Wattles), Section 16, Currently 
Zoned CF (Community Facilities) District 
 
Mr. Savidant reported on the proposed application for St. Nicholas Greek Orthodox 
Church. It was recommended to grant approval of the Special Use and Preliminary Site 
Plan application as submitted. 
 
The applicant Constantine Pappas, 1025 S. Washington, Royal Oak, was present. Mr. 
Pappas introduced members of the church and project team who were present in the 
audience. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-06-040 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Krent 
 

RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
proposed St. Nicholas Greek Orthodox Church Renovation and Addition, North side of 
Wattles, West of I-75 (760 W. Wattles), Section 16, Currently Zoned CF (Community 
Facilities) District, be granted. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 28, 2016 
  

 
 

4 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Kuppa 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
10. AMENDED MASTER PLAN 

 
Mr. Savidant gave a PowerPoint presentation summarizing the proposed Amended 
Master Plan. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-06-041 
Moved by: Crusse 
Seconded by: Faison 
 

WHEREAS, The Municipal Planning Enabling Act, PA 33 of 2008, provides that a 
municipal planning commission shall develop and amend a Master Plan for the physical 
development of the community; and   
 

WHEREAS, A Master Plan is a long-range, broad policy document used to guide 
decision-making related to land use and community development; and,  
 

WHEREAS, The Planning Commission has determined that it would be in the public 
interest to make amendments to the City of Troy Master Plan; and 
 

WHEREAS, The Planning Commission notified each municipality contiguous to the City, 
the County Planning Commission, each public utility company and railroad company 
owning or operating a public utility or railroad within the City, for purposes of notification, 
of its intent to adopt a new Master Plan; and 
 

WHEREAS, Relying upon public input, the City’s Planning Commission, Planning 
Department staff, and the City’s Planning Consultant developed the proposed amended 
City of Troy Master Plan; and 
 

WHEREAS, The Planning Commission encouraged public participation during the 
planning process including hosting numerous public forums; and 
 

WHEREAS, The proposed amended City of Troy Master Plan was submitted to City 
Council, which authorized distribution of the proposed plan; and 
 

WHEREAS, The proposed amended City of Troy Master Plan was distributed to each 
municipality contiguous to the City, the County Planning Commission, each public utility 
company and railroad company owning or operating a public utility or railroad within the 
City, for purposes of notification, for review and comment; and 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 28, 2016 
  

 
 

5 
 

WHEREAS, The Planning Commission received comment in reference to the proposed 
Master Plan from several of these entities, including the Oakland County Coordinating 
Zoning Committee which endorsed the proposed amended Master Plan, finding that the 
proposed Plan is not inconsistent with the Plan of any surrounding communities; and  
 

WHEREAS, The Planning Commission has determined that the draft amended City of 
Troy Master Plan represents the long-range vision of the City of Troy. 
 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The City of Troy Planning Commission hereby 
recommends approval of the amended City of Troy Master Plan, as per the 
requirements of the Municipal Planning Enabling Act, PA 33 of 2008. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That within the next five years, the Planning Commission 
shall review the Master Plan and determine whether or not to commence the procedure 
to amend the Plan or adopt a new Plan. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Kuppa 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEWS 
 

11.  PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SC JPLN2016-0018) – Proposed 
Forest Run Site Condominium, 13 units/lots, North side of Long Lake, East of John R 
(2115 E Long Lake), Section 12, Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) 
District 
 
Mr. Savidant announced the department received two email messages; one message 
relates to the size of the subject parcel with respect to the proposed private road. He 
stated the subject parcel is 4.63 acres. The report prepared by the Planning Consultant 
incorrectly states the parcel is 6.43 acres. Mr. Savidant brought this to the attention of 
the Board members as clarification that the City allows private roads on properties of 
five acres or less. He said it is City policy to not interconnect private roads to public 
roads. 
 
Mr. Savidant continued his report on the proposed Forest Run Site Condominium 
application. It was recommended to grant approval of the Preliminary Site Plan 
application as submitted with the conditions as identified in the Planning Consultant 
report dated June 14, 2016. 
 
The applicant Tyler Tadian, 2401 N. Wilson Avenue, Royal Oak, was present. Mr. 
Tadian addressed building height, the sidewalk, public utility easements and elevations 
as relates to front and side garages. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 28, 2016 
  

 
 

6 
 

Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. 
 

 Albert Hsu, 2157 Radcliffe, addressed concerns with drainage. 

 John Foss, 2153 E. Long Lake, addressed a buffer (vegetation), impact of the sidewalk 
and interconnectivity. 

 Servetta Seferovic, 2154 Radcliffe, addressed a buffer (vegetation) and existing trees. 

 Dan McHugh, 2238 Drake, addressed interconnectivity; referred to the opening of 
Drake and Tucker in previously approved developments. 

 Yiming Hsu, 2157 Radcliffe, addressed trees and the flow of water. 
 
The floor was closed for public comment. 
 
John Thompson, Professional Engineering Associates, 2430 Rochester Court, Troy, 
was present. Mr. Thompson addressed the water table, drainage, existing trees and 
tree buffer, and the transition of the sidewalk. 
 
Mr. Savidant addressed the City policy on interconnectivity. 
 
Mr. Hutson addressed the email message received from the Konarske family and the 
City policy on interconnectivity. 
 
Ms. Crusse asked the applicant why he chose to go with a private road. 
 
Mr. Tadian stated the decision to go with a private road relates to the target market, size 
of the home, usable lot space and minimum lot depth. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-06-042 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Krent 
 

RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Condominium Approval, pursuant to Article 8 and 
Section 10.02 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for Forest Run Site Condominium, 
13 units/lots, North side of Long Lake, East of John R (2115 E. Long Lake) Section 12, 
Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District, be granted, subject to the 
following: 
 

1. Install T-turnaround in the driveways of lots 7 and 8 as directed by the Engineering 
Department and/or Fire Department. 

2. Extend the sidewalk along the entire length of the detention pond. 
3. Replace the existing 5-foot wide sidewalk on E. Long Lake with an 8-foot wide one. 
4. Provide service access to detention pond. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Kuppa 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 28, 2016 
  

 
 

7 
 

12. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0019) – Proposed 
Fire Station #4, North side of Maple, East of John R (2117 E Maple), Section 25, 
Currently Zoned NN “C” (Neighborhood Node “C”) District 
 
Mr. Savidant reported on the proposed Fire Station #4 application. It was recommended 
to grant approval of the Preliminary Site Plan application as submitted. 
 
Present were Matt Berge and Teffera Kowalske of Redstone Architects Inc. and 
Jennifer Chehab of Hubbell Roth & Clark. 
 
A colored rendering and building materials were displayed. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. There was no one present; the 
floor was closed for public comment. 
 
Ms. Chehab addressed stormwater management. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-06-043 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Krent 
 

RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Fire Station #4, located on the north side of 
Maple, East of John R (2117 E. Maple), Section 25, within the NN “C” (Neighborhood 
Node) District, be granted. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Kuppa 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

OTHER ITEMS 
 

13. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

 
14. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 
There were general Planning Commission comments. 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 28, 2016 
  

 
 

8 
 

 
 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:41 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2016 PC Minutes\Draft\2016 06 28 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



  PC 2016.07.12 
  Agenda Item # 5 

 

 
 
 
DATE: July 8, 2016 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0009) – 

Proposed Maplelawn II Mixed Use, West side of Crooks, North of Maplelawn (PID 
88-20-29-401-025), Section 29, Currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and 
Business) District 

 
The petitioner 2145 Crooks Building, LLC submitted the above referenced Preliminary Site Plan 
application for a proposed two-story mixed use commercial building.   
 
The property is currently zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District. The Planning 
Commission is responsible for granting Preliminary Site Plan approval for this item.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project. CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City Management supports 
the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations included therein. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP JPLN 2016-0009  Maplelawn II  Sec 29\Maplelawn II PC Memo 2016 07 12.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0009) – Proposed Maplelawn II 
Mixed Use, West side of Crooks, North of Maplelawn (PID 88-20-29-401-025), Section 29, Currently 
Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 

 
Resolution # PC-2016-07- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves a shared parking arrangement with 
the abutting property; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, The Planning Commission approves a parking space deviation 
of 32 spaces, bringing the total spaces provided to 114 spaces when 146 spaces are required 
by Zoning Ordinance. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the 
Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed mixed use commercial building, located on 
the west side of Crooks, north of Maplelawn, Section 29, within the IB (Integrated Industrial 
and Business) District, be granted, subject to applicant the following: 
 

1. Provide Tree Survey to determine if any Landmark Trees are located on the site.   
2. Extend easterly curb and review location of southerly handicap parking stall.   
3. Install a bike rack in front of each building. 
4. Install at least one (1) additional parking lot tree.  
5. Install a landscape island within the 18-space parking block in the middle of the lot.  
6. Resubmit lighting and photometric plan to ensure consistency with other plans and 

compliance with Section 13.05 of the Zoning Ordinance.    
7. To be consistent with the building to the south, use only stone or brick for all first floor 

elevations.   
8. Confirm storm water management requirements.  

 
 ) or 
 
(denied, for the following reasons:  ) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:  ) 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
MOTION CARRIED/FAILED 

 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP JPLN 2016-0009  Maplelawn II  Sec 29\Proposed PC Resolution 07 08 2016.doc 



Maplelawn II Mixed Use

1: 1,000

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

830167 167Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

3/9/2016

Legend:

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



Maplelawn II Mixed Use

1: 1,700

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1420283 283Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

3/9/2016

Legend:

Form Based Zoning 2

(PUD) Planned Unit Development; (PUD-14) Planned Unit 
Development #14

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road

(MR) Maple Road

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



 

  

605 S. Main Street, Ste. 1 
Ann Arbor, MI  48104 
 
(734) 662-2200 
(734) 662-1935 Fax 

 
Revised:  July 5, 2016 

 

Preliminary Site Plan  
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 

 
 
 
 
Project Name:  Maplelawn II 
 
Plan Date:  June 27, 2016 
 
Location:  2145 Crooks Road   
 
Zoning:  IB, Integrated Industrial Business District 
 
Action Requested:  Preliminary Site Plan  
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
We have received a site application for a mixed‐commercial building located on Crooks Road, just north 
of Maplelawn Drive.   The applicant  is proposing  shared access and  shared parking with  the adjacent 
building, which is under the same ownership.  The applicant has submitted a shared parking study.  The 
site is currently vacant.    
 
The applicant on their summary sheet notes a mix of uses  including a carry‐out restaurant (suite A), a 
2,300 sq/ft spinning studio (suite B), and 2,800 sq/ft (suite C) as the owners private office and private car 
collection.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
2  P a g e  

 
Location of Subject Property: 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
The overall size of the subject property is approximately 43,000 sq/ft 
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
Commercial / Office  
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
Vacant  
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned IB, General Business.  
 

Direction  Zoning  Use 

North   MF, Multiple Family Residential   Stormwater  Detention  for  Multiple  Family 
Residential 

South  IB, Integrated Business  Commercial

East  MF, Multiple Family Residential  Multiple Family Residential 
West  IB, Integrated Business  Commercial Parking  

 

NATURAL FEATURES 

 
Topography – The site is relatively flat with little elevation changes.  

 Site 

 Shared Parking 
and Access 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3  P a g e  

 
Woodlands – The applicant has not submitted a  tree survey.   There are some  large  trees on site  that 
may  qualify  as  a  Landmark  Tree  as  defined  the  recently  adopted Woodland  Protection  Ordinance 
(Zoning Ordinance section 13.07) 
 
Wetlands/Floodplain – There are no  identified wetlands on  the site and  the site  is not  located  in  the 
floodplain. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  Provide Tree Survey to determine if any Landmark Trees are located on the site.   
 
SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 
 
The site will be accessed from a shared drive off of Crooks Road.  The shared access has been reviewed 
and recommended for approval from the Engineering Department.   
 
In  the  review of access,  the Engineering Department notes  that  the applicant at  the entry  to  this site 
should extend the easterly curb to protect southerly handicap parking stall.  It may be best to move the 
southerly HC parking stall one space to the north so that the east curb line matches the west curb line 
and the HC stall can back up into the parking aisle rather than the new access drive. 
 
Items to be Addressed:    Extend easterly curb and review location of southerly handicap parking stall.   
 
AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 
 
Sections 4.15.C establish  the dimensional  requirements  for  the  IB District.   The  requirements and  the 
proposed dimensions are as follows: 
 

 
The existing building meets all setback and height of the IB district regulations.     
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
PARKING 
 
As noted the applicant has proposed shared access and shared parking with the existing development to 
the south.   The applicant is providing 64 spaces for the new building, combined with 50 spaces with the 

  Required:  Provided:  Compliance 

Front (Crooks)  30 feet minimum setback  30 feet  Complies 

Side (north)  10 feet  minimum setback  27 feet  Complies 

Side (south)  10 feet  minimum setback  10 feet  Complies 

Rear (east)   20 feet  minimum setback  Exceeds 20 
feet 

Complies  

Building Height  Maximum 4  stories, 50 feet  22’‐3” feet  Complies 

Maximum Lot Coverage  40%  Less than 40%  Complies  



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
4  P a g e  

existing  building  for  a  total  of  114  spaces.      Based  on  the mix  of  uses, which  includes  a  carry  out 
restaurant, spinning studio, and office  for  the new building, and a sit down  restaurant, karate studio, 
medical clinic, and general office for the existing building, the total amount of required parking  is 146 
spaces.  By ordinance the applicant is deficient by 32 spaces.   
 
The applicant submitted a parking study that states the peak parking demand will occur between 12:00 
to 1:00 p.m. based on mixed of uses.  Their study concludes that shared parking of 114 spaces should be 
sufficient  based  upon  the  hourly,  daily,  and  seasonal  variation  in  parking  demand.   OHM,  the  City’s 
traffic consultant has reviewed the study and concurs with the study’s findings.   
 
As set forth in Section 13.06.F, the Planning Commission may grant a parking deviation.  Such deviation 
shall only be granted if the Planning Commission determines that a sufficient number of parking spaces 
is provided  to  accommodate  the  specific  characteristics of  the use  in question.      The  applicant  shall 
submit  a  parking  study with  adequate  detail  and  information  to  assist  the  Planning  Commission  in 
determining the appropriateness of the request.  The Planning Commission may attach conditions.   
 
In addition, the applicant will be required to install a bike rack in front of each building.   
 
Items to be Addressed: 1). Planning Commission to consider parking deviation; and 2). Install a bike rack 
in front of each building.  
 
LANDSCAPING 
 
The application  includes a  landscape plan.   The plan  includes a mix of evergreen and deciduous trees, 
and shrubs.   
 

  Required:  Provided:  Compliance: 

Street Trees: The Ordinance  requires  that 
the  greenbelt  shall  be  landscaped with  a 
minimum  of  one  (1)  deciduous  tree  for 
every  thirty  (30)  lineal  feet,  or  fraction 
thereof, of frontage abutting a public road 
right‐of‐way.   

 
 
150  feet  =  5 
street trees 

 
 
5 street trees 

Compliant  

Screening: 1  large evergreen per  ten  (10) 
lineal feet.  

290  feet  =  29 
trees 

29 trees  Compliant  

Site  landscaping:  A  minimum  of  twenty 
percent  (20%)  of  the  site  area  shall  be 
comprised of landscape material.  

20%  20%  Compliant    

Parking Lot Landscaping:   1 tree  for every 
8  parking  spaces.    Trees may  be  located 
adjacent  to  parking  lot  with  planning 
commission approval.   

8 trees   1 tree internal 
6  trees  along 
perimeter  
 

1  short  in 
number  and 
location  requires 
Planning 
Commission 
approval.  

 
The applicant is short one (1) parking lot tree and has only provided one (1) tree internal to the parking 
lot.   With  reconfiguring  of  the  proposed  parking  lot  layout  there  is  space  to  insert  a  planting  island 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
5  P a g e  

within  the  internal  18‐space  parking  block  in  the middle  of  the  lot.      For  example,  the  applicant  is 
providing a 29‐foot wide drive‐aisle and 31‐foot wide drive aisle, when only 24‐feet in width is required.   
Reducing the width of these drive‐aisles to 24‐feet, will provide an additional 12‐feet of landscape area.  
In addition to providing additional parking lot trees, the applicant could use this area for bioretention.   
 
The Planning Commission should consider the proposed location of parking lot landscaping to determine 
if the request location deviation is appropriate.   
 
A trash dumpster and masonry screen wall is shown at the northwest corner of the site.  
 
Items to be Addressed: 1). Install at least one (1) additional parking lot tree; 2) Install a landscape island 
within  the  18‐space  parking  block  in  the middle  of  the  lot;  and  3).  The  Planning  Commission  should 
consider  the  proposed  location  of  parking  lot  landscaping  to  determine  if  the  request  for  a  location 
deviation is appropriate.   
 
PHOTOMETRICS 
 
The  lighting plan  indicates  three  (3) building mounted  lights. No pole mounted parking  lot  lights  are 
proposed.    We note that the photometric plan is inconsistent with the site plan and elevations.    
 
Based  on  the  photometric  plans,  the  applicant  proposes  to  light  the  parking  lot  with  the  building 
mounted  lights by directing them out towards the parking  lot.   The ordinance requires that all exterior 
lights be full cut‐off fixture or fully shielded, downward directed with a flat lens.  Based on the angling of 
the fixture, lighting of the site is not compliant.   
 
The applicant may  install the building  lights to  light the building edge and sidewalk, however the  light 
must be downward directed.        In addition,  the applicant should consider pole mounted  lights  for  the 
parking lot.   
   
Items to be Addressed:   Applicant should resubmit  lighting and photometric plan to ensure consistency 
with other plans and compliance with Section 13.05 of the Zoning Ordinance.    
 
FLOOR PLANS and ELEVATIONS  
 
Floor plans and building elevations have been provided.     The proposed materials and style match the 
building to the south.     However, to be consistent with the building to the south, the applicant should 
only use stone or brick for all first floor elevations.   
 
Items  to be Addressed: To be consistent with  the building  to  the south,  the applicant should only use 
stone or brick for all first floor elevations.   
 
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  
 
The  Engineering  Department  notes  that  25‐year  storm  water  detention  is  required.   However,  the 
OCWRC may require 100‐storm water detention.  The applicant is to confirm with the OCWRC what will 
be  required.     No  stormwater detention  is  indicated.      If  the  applicant  is not  able  to utilize  regional 
detention, the applicant will have to provide detention on site, which may affect site layout.   
 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
6  P a g e  

Items to be Addressed: Confirm stormwater management requirements   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Overall, we support the  investment  in the vacant property.   However, first and foremost, the Planning 
Commission is asked to consider the parking deviation as requested.    
 
If  such  deviation  is  deemed  appropriate, we  recommend  that  the  Planning  Commission  either  grant 
preliminary site plan approval with the following conditions: 
 

1. Provide Tree Survey to determine if any Landmark Trees are located on the site.   
2. Extend easterly curb and review location of southerly handicap parking stall.   
3. Install a bike rack in front of each building. 
4. Install at least one (1) additional parking lot tree.  
5. Install a landscape island within the 18‐space parking block in the middle of the lot.  
6. The Planning Commission  should  consider  the proposed  location of parking  lot  landscaping  to 

determine if the requested location deviation is appropriate.   
7. Resubmit  lighting and photometric plan to ensure consistency with other plans and compliance 

with Section 13.05 of the Zoning Ordinance.    
8. To  be  consistent  with  the  building  to  the  south,  use  only  stone  or  brick  for  all  first  floor 

elevations.   
9. Confirm stormwater management requirements.  

 
Or,  postpone  the  matter  to  allow  the  applicant  to  address  the  aforementioned  items  prior  to 
preliminary site plan approval:  
 
Sincerely,  

          
 
 









IRRIGATED

LAWN (TYP.)

PR. 2 STORY BUILDING

7,840 SQ FT

L
O

A
D

I
N

G

63.00'

1
1
0
.
6
7
'

63.00'

1
1
0
.
6
7
'

PR. 10' SIDEWALK

P
R

.
 
P

A
T

I
O

P
R

.
 
1
0
'
 
S

I
D

E
W

A
L
K

PR. 5'

SIDEWALK

CONCRETE CURB ON ALL

SIDES OF LOT (TYP.)

PR. SANITARY LEAD

(6)COLORADO BLUE

SPRUCE 6' HT., B&B

(5)WHITE FIR

    6' HT., B&B

(10)BLACKHILLS

SPRUCE 6' HT., B&B

(8)WHITE FIR

   6' HT., B&B

(29 TREES)

(40)STELLA D'ORO

DAYLILY, 2 GAL. CONT.

ALUM.EDGING

& SHREDDED BARK MULCH

ON LANDSCAPE

FABRIC (TYP.)

(3) SARATOGA GINKGO

2.5" CAL., B&B

(3 TREES)

(26) ANTHONY WATERER

SPIREA, 18"-24" CONT.

(14) KARL FOERSTER

GRASS, 2 GAL. CONT.

(8) SKYLINE

HONEYLOCUST

2.5" CAL., B&B

(8 TREES)

LAWN-NO PLANTINGS

IN THIS AREA FOR

VISIBILITY

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 29, T.2N., R.11E. CITY OF TROY, OAKLAND

COUNTY, MICHIGAN

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE PLAN

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

O
.

P
R

E
L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y

C
L
I
E

N
T

A
S

-
B

U
I
L
T

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L
E

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

O
.

D
A

T
E

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 
B

Y

R
E

M
A

R
K

S
:

REVISIONS

D
A

T
E

:

7
2

 
H

O
U

R
S

B
E

F
O

R
E

 
Y

O
U

 
D

I
G

B
Y

:

(
3
 
W

O
R

K
I
N

G
 
D

A
Y

S
)

C
A

L
L

 
M

I
S

S
 
D

I
G

1
-
8

0
0

-
4

8
2

-
7

1
7

1

(
T

O
L
L
 
F

R
E

E
)

X
X

X

F
I
E

L
D

 
B

O
O

K

W
W

W
.
F

A
Z

A
L

K
H

A
N

.
C

O
M

P
H

O
N

E
 
(
5
8
6
)
 
7
3
9
-
8
0
0
7
 
F

A
X

 
(
5
8

6
)
 
7
3
9
-
6
9
9
4

4
3
2
7
9
 
S

C
H

O
E

N
H

E
R

R
 
 
S

T
E

R
L

I
N

G
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
,
 
M

I
 
4
8
3
1
3

C
I
V

I
L

 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

 
&

 
L

A
N

D
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

F
A

Z
A

L
 
K

H
A

N
 
&

 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

81
1

C
A

L
L
8
1
1
.
C

O
M

o
r
 
8

1
1

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

X
.
X

.
X

.

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

X
.
X

.
X

.

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

X
.
X

.
X

.

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

X
.
X

.
X

.

1
"
=

2
0

'

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

P
L

A
N

L
-
1

J
O

E

C
A

R
A

D
O

N
N

A

T
.
F

.

1
6

-
0

0
4

O
.
P

.

0
2

-
2

4
-
2

0
1

6

X
X

X

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

X
.
X

.
X

.

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

X
.
X

.
X

.

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

X
.
X

.
X

.

LOCATION MAP

NOT TO SCALE

N
O

R
T

H

MICHIGAN.

SECTION 29,

CITY OF TROY

OAKLAND COUNTY,

T2N, R11E,

MAPLE ROAD

BIG BEAVER ROAD

M
A

P
L

E
L

A
W

N
 
D

R

C
R

O
O

K
S

 
R

O
A

D

C
O

O
L

I
D

G
E

 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

SITE

M
A

P
L

E
L

A
W

N
 
I
I

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

O
U

T
H

E
A

S
T

 
1

/
4

 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2

9
,
 
T

.
2

N
.
,
 
R

.
1

1
E

.

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

EXISTING TREE

TO BE PRESERVED

(PROVIDE TREE PROTECTION

FOR TREES TO BE SAVED)

(2 TREES)

SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING DETAIL

no scale

1
8
"

REMOVE SECONDARY LEADERS.  DO NOT

PRUNE TERMINAL LEADER OR BRANCH TIPS.

PRUNE ALL DEAD AND BROKEN BRANCHES

NOTE:

STAKE TREES OVER 2" CALIPER.

GUY TREES OVER 3" CALIPER.

TREE SHALL HAVE SAME RELATIONSHIP TO

FINISHED GRADE AS IT HAD AT PLACE OF

ORIGIN.

REMOVE ALL TAGS, STRINGS, PLASTICS,

AND  ANY OTHER MATERIALS WHICH ARE

UNSIGHTLY

REMOVE ALL NON-BIODEGRADEABLE  MATERIALS FROM

THE ROOTBALL. FOLD DOWN ALL BURLAP FROM 1/3

FROM THE TOP OF THE ROOTBALL

AMEND SOIL PER SITE CONDITIONS

AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE TREE

TREE PITS 3X WIDTH OF ROOTBALL

2"x4"x30" HARDWOOD STAKE

(SEE ABOVE)  DRIVEN 6-8"

OUTSIDE OF ROOTBALL.

REMOVE AFTER ONE YEAR

TREE WRAP SECURED WITH

BIODEGRADEABLE MATERIAL AT

TOP AND BOTTOM.  REMOVE

AFTER FIRST WINTER

2"x2" HARDWOOD STAKES (SEE ABOVE)

DRIVEN 6"-8" OUTSIDE OF ROOTBALL.

REMOVE AFTER ONE YEAR

STAKE TREES TO  ±1/2 HT. OF TREE WIDE 

BELT-LIKE, NYLON OR PLASTIC STRAPS 

(CONNECT FROM TREE TO STAKE OPPOSITE 

FROM EACH OTHER, AND ALLOW FOR SOME 

"FLEXING")  *DO NOT USE WIRE OR ROPE 

THROUGH A HOSE.  REMOVE AFTER ONE YEAR.

COVER PLANTING WITH 4' DIA.  SHREDDED 

HARDWOOD BARK,  4" DEPTH.  LEAVE 3" 

CIRCLE  OF BARE SOIL AROUND TREE.

TREE PLANTING DETAIL

MAINTENANCE, INSTALLATION, AND IRRIGATION

Landscape plantings shall be installed between April 1 and November 15, in a sound,

workman like manner and according to accepted good planting procedures.  (See City

Planting Detail.)  Maintenance of required plantings by the owner shall be carried out so as

to present a healthy, neat and orderly appearance, free from refuse and debris and

according to City of Troy ordinance requirements.  All unhealthy and dead material shall be

replaced within one (1) year, or the next appropriate planting period, whichever comes first.

All landscaped areas shall be provided with an underground irrigation system.  Tree stakes

and guy wires to be removed after one year, tree wrap is to be removed after one winter

season.

IRRIGATION

All landscape areas shall be automatically irrigated with an underground irrigation system.

SCALE: 1"=20'

C
R

O
O

K
S

 
R

O
A

D

G
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
-
0
0
4
\
d

w
g

\
s
i
t
e
 
p

l
a
n

\
1
6
-
0
0
4
-
L
a
n

d
s
c
a
p

e
.
d

w
g

,
 
4
/
6
/
2
0
1
6
 
1
0
:
5
3
:
3
2
 
A

M
,
 
A

u
t
o

C
A

D
 
P

D
F
 
(
G

e
n

e
r
a
l
 
D

o
c
u

m
e
n

t
a
t
i
o

n
)
.
p

c
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CURB TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CURB TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SHALL SATISFY AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.   ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE PREMIUM GRADE NURSERY STOCK. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE, CABLE TELEVISION MAY BE LOCATED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
     CALLING MISS DIG 1-800-482-7171.  ANY DAMAGE OR INTERRUPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
     CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL RELATED ACTIVITIES WITH OTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
     TRADES ON THE JOB AND SHALL REPORT ANY UNACCEPTABLE JOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
     CONDITIONS TO OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO COMMENCING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION ON HIS/HER PHASE OF WORK. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATIONS OF ALL ON-SITE UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
     OF SERVICES SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF CONTRACTOR. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
                         PLANTING NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL LANDSCAPE MATERIAL TO BE NORTHERN GROWN, NO. 1 GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE CONTINOUSLY MAINTAINED IN A SOUND, HEALTHY AND VIGOROUS GROWING CONDITION, FREE OF DISEASES AND INSECTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS: 13.02.F SITE LANDSDCAPE: MIN. OF 20% OF SITE AREA SHALL BE LANDSCAPE/OPEN SPACE. 0.995 AC. X 20%=0.20 AC.(8,668 S.F,)

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.02.B SCREENING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREEN BETWEEN USES, PROVIDE MINIMUM (1) LARGE EVERGREEN TREE FOR EVERY 10 L.F.  290 L.F./10 = 29 TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.02.C PARKING LOT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
62 SPACES/8 = 8 TREES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,693.69 S.F.(0.2005 AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
29 TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.02.E GREENBELT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENBELT SHALL BE LANDSCAPED WITH MINIMUM (1) DECIDUOUS TREE FOR EVERY 30 L.F.  ABUTTING A PUBLIC ROAD RIGHT OF WAY. 149 L.F./30 = 5 TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 TREES & 2 EX. TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  PLANT SHRUB AT SAME RELATIONSHIP TO FINISHED GRADE AS IT HAD TO GRADE AT PLACE OF ORIGIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF BARE ROOT SPREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT AND REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP 1/3 OF BALL.  SLASH REMAINING BURLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SHREDDED BARK MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
no scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x2"x8" HARDWOOD STAKES DRIVEN 6"-8" OUTSIDE OF ROOTBALL.  REMOVE AFTER ONE YEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x4"x30" HARDWOOD STAKE DRIVEN 6-8" OUTSIDE OF ROOTBALL. REMOVE AFTER ONE YEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER PLANTING WITH MULCH,  6" DEPTH .  LEAVE 3" CIRCLE  OF BARE SOIL AROUND TREE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ALL NON-BIODEGRADEABLE  MATERIALS FROM THE ROOTBALL. FOLD DOWN ALL BURLAP FROM 2/3 FROM THE TOP OF THE ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUND TO FORM SAUCER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKE TREES JUST BELOW FIRST BRANCH WITH 2" - 3" WIDE BELT LIKE NYLON OR PLASTIC STRAPS (CONNECT FROM TREE TO STAKE OPPOSITE FROM EACH OTHERAND ALLOW FOR SOME FLEXING).  DO NOT USE WIRE OR ROPE THROUGH A HOSE.  REMOVE AFTER ONE YEAR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  STAKE TREES OVER 2" CALIPER.  GUY TREES OVER 3" CALIPER.  TREE SHALL HAVE SAME RELATIOSHIP TO FINISHED GRADE AS IT HAD AT PLACE  OF ORIGIN. REMOVE ALL TAGS, STRINGS, PLASTICS, AND  ANY OTHER MATERIALS WHICH ARE UNSIGHTLY  EACH TREE TO RECEIVE TERRA-SORB SUPERABSORBENT POLYMER, MIX IN BACKFILL PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY PERCOLATION OF PLANT PIT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. STAKE ALL EVERGREEN TREES UNDER 12' HIGH. TREE BALL SHALL BEAR SAME RELATIONSHIP TO FINISHED GRADE AS IT BORE ORIGINALLY. NEVER CUT CENTRAL LEADER. PRUNE ONLY TO REMOVE DAMAGED OR BROKEN BRACHES. SET STAKES VERTICALLY AND EVENLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMEND SOIL PER SITE CONDITIONS AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCARIFY TO 4" DEPTH AND RE-COMPACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKES TO EXTEND 18" BELOW TREE PIT IN UNDISTURBED GROUND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PITS 3X WIDTH OF ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
no scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"







Note

1.  SEE SCHEDULE FOR FIXTURE MOUNTING HEIGHTS.
2.  SEE LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE FOR LIGHT LOSS FACTORS.
3.  CALCULATIONS ARE SHOWN IN FOOTCANDLES AT GRADE.

THE ENGINEER AND/OR ARCHITECT MUST DETERMINE APPLICABILITY OF THE LAYOUT
TO EXISTING / FUTURE FIELD CONDITIONS.  THIS LIGHTING LAYOUT REPRESENTS ILLUMINATION LEVELS
CALCULATED FROM LABORATORY DATA TAKEN UNDER CONTROLLED CONDITIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH
ILLUMINATING ENGINEERING SOCIETY APPROVED METHODS.  ACTUAL PERFORMANCE OF ANY MANUFACTURER'S
LUMINAIRE MAY VARY DUE TO VARIATION IN ELECTRICAL VOLTAGE, TOLERANCE IN LAMPS, AND OTHER
VARIABLE FIELD CONDITIONS.  MOUNTING HEIGHTS INDICATED ARE FROM GRADE AND/OR FLOOR UP.

THESE LIGHTING CALCULATIONS ARE NOT A SUBSTITUTE FOR INDEPENDENT ENGINEERING
ANALYSIS OF LIGHTING SYSTEM SUITABILITY AND SAFETY.  THE ENGINEER AND/OR ARCHITECT
IS RESPONSIBLE TO REVIEW FOR MICHIGAN ENERGY CODE AND
LIGHTING QUALITY COMPLIANCE.

M
A
P
L
E
L
A
W

N
 S

IT
E
 P

H
O

T
O

M
E
T
R
IC

 P
L
A
N

 P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D

 F
O

R
: 

 O
S
T
E
R
M

A
N

 E
L
E
C
T

 G
A
S
S
E
R
 B

U
S
H

 A
S
S
O

C
IA

T
E
S

Designer

RSS/AAM

Date

4/11/2016

Scale

AS NOTED

Drawing No.

#16-53271-V1

1 of 1

0.1

0.10.70.50.50.40.40.40.40.40.30.30.30.20.20.20.20.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.8

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.8

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.9

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

1.1

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.4

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.8

1.2

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

2.2

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.5

2.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

2.7

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.6

1.8

2.4

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.3

0.7

0.6

0.3

0.1

0.6

0.1

0.3

3.5

0.6

0.1

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.5

0.7

0.7

0.6

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.3

0.6

0.8

0.8

0.7

0.7

0.9

0.9

0.7

0.6

0.8

0.8

0.6

0.3

0.8

1.0

1.0

0.8

0.7

1.0

1.1

0.7

0.7

1.0

1.0

0.8

1.0

1.3

1.3

1.0

0.7

1.2

1.3

0.8

0.8

1.2

1.3

0.9

1.2

1.7

1.7

1.0

0.8

1.4

1.4

0.8

0.9

1.6

1.6

1.5

2.3

2.2

1.1

0.8

1.6

1.6

0.8

1.1

2.1

2.1

1.4

1.7

3.2

2.9

1.1

0.8

1.8

1.5

0.8

1.2

2.9

3.0

1.5

1.8

4.4

3.4

1.1

0.9

1.8

1.4

0.8

1.4

4.0

4.1

1.5

5.5

3.4

1.2

1.0

1.7

1.3

0.9

1.5

5.2

5.4

1.5

1.7

5.2

2.6

1.3

1.2

1.5

2.0

1.3

1.1

1.5

5.4

1.3

0.9

1.8

3.5

2.1

1.2

1.3

1.6

1.9

1.2

1.3

1.4

4.1

4.0

1.3

0.5

2.2

3.0

2.3

0.9

0.8

2.1

2.2

1.5

0.5

1.7

3.3

3.0

1.5

1.2

3.3

1.6

0.1

0.1

1.2

1.9

0.2

0.9

3.8

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

5.6

A

A

A

Plan View
Scale - 1" = 30'

Luminaire Schedule

Symbol Label Quantity Manufacturer Description
Catalog
Number

Lamp
Number
Lamps

Filename
Lumens Per

Lamp
Light Loss

Factor
Wattage

Mounting
Height

A

3 Lithonia
Lighting

2015 D-Series Flood
Size 3 with 6 COBs,
performance package
P2, 5000K CCT, with
NSP distribution

DSXF3 LED 6
P2 50K NSP
MVOLT

LED 1 DSXF3_LED_6_
P2_50K_NSP_M
VOLT.ies

17751 0.9 183 20'-0"

Statistics

Description Symbol Avg Max Min Max/Min Avg/Min Avg/Max

PARKING AREA 1.2 fc 5.6 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A 0.2:1



PC 2016.07.12 
Agenda Item #6 

   

 

 
 
 
 
 
DATE: July 8, 2016 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR JPCR2016-003) – 

Proposed McClure Road Apartments, North of Big Beaver, East of Crooks, East 
side of McClure (3142, 3114, 3086 McClure), Section 20, From R-1B (One Family 
Resident) District to BB (Big Beaver) District 

 
The applicant Tollbrook, LLC seeks a conditional rezoning of the subject parcel from R-1B (One 
Family Residential) District to BB (Big Beaver) District. As part of the application, the applicant 
submitted a Preliminary Site Plan for a 6-story, 152-room apartment building on McClure Road.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project. CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City Management supports 
the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations included therein. 
 
The applicant seeks input from the Planning Commission on this application. The next step in 
the process is scheduling a Planning Commission public hearing. No specific action by the 
Planning Commission is required at this time.  
 
Please be prepared to discuss this item at the July 12, 2016 Planning Commission Regular 
meeting.  
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc.  

 

G:\Conditional Rezoning\JPCR 2016-003  McClure Road Apartments  Sec 20\PC Memo 07 12 2016.docx 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

548

1:

Feet5480 274



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

548

1:

Feet5480 274



 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  City of Troy Planning Commission  
  R. Brent Savidant, AICP  
 
FROM:  Benjamin R. Carlisle, AICP 

DATE:  July 5, 2016 
 
RE:  McClure Road Apartments  
 

 
 

The  applicant  is 
requesting  a  conditional 
rezoning  of  the  subject 
site  encompassing  three 
(3) parcels  located on  the 
east side of McClure Road, 
just  north  of  Big  Beaver.    
The  three  parcels  are 
currently zoned R1‐B, One 
Family  Residential.    The 
total  development  site 
acreage is 2.57 acres.  The 
two southernmost lots are 
improved  with  a  single‐
family  home.    The 
northernmost  lot  is 
vacant.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



McClure Road Apartments Conditional Rezoning 
July 5, 2016 

 

2 

 

Development Details 
 
The applicant proposes to conditionally rezone the property from R1‐B, One Family Residential 
to BB, Big Beaver Form‐Base District to construct a 31,000 sq.ft, six (6) story (66 feet), 152‐unit 
apartment  building.        The  unit  breakdown  includes  6  studios,  118  one  bedrooms,  23  two 
bedrooms, 5 three bedroom units.   
 
The  building  will  be  placed  30‐feet 
from  McClure  Drive,  and  setback  60‐
feet  from  the  adjacent  single‐family 
resident  to  the  north.      The  site 
development  includes  205  parking 
spaces:  64  underground  spaces,  66 
surface  carport  spaces,  62  uncovered 
surface  spaces,  and  13  on‐street 
parallel  spaces  along  McClure  Drive    
Based  on  the  unit  breakdown,  by 
ordinance  the  applicant  is  required  to 
provide  298  spaces.      The  Planning 
Commission has the authority to grant 
a  parking  deviation  to  reduce  the 
required parking if the applicant is able 
to  provide  justification  that  the 
required  number  of  spaces  is  not 
necessary.   
 
Other  site  improvements  include  a  water  feature  at  the  southwest  corner  of  the  site  and 
decorative streetscaping along McClure Drive.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Development Details 

Current Zoning  R1‐B 

Proposed  Conditional 
Rezoning 

BB,  Big  Beaver  Form‐
Based District 

Site Development Area  2.57 acres 

Use  Apartments 

Units  152 

Height  66 feet 

Building Square footage  31,000  

Setbacks  Front 
(McClure) 

30 feet 

Rear  30 feet 

Side (north)  60 feet 

Side (south)  30 feet 

Required  Parking  by 
Ordinance  

298  spaces 

Provided Parking   205 spaces 



McClure Road Apartments Conditional Rezoning 
July 5, 2016 

 

3 

 

 
 

Surrounding Zoning and Uses: 
 
A  table  summarizing  zoning and uses of  the adjacent 
properties is as follows: 
 

Direction  Zoning  Use 

North   R‐1B, One‐Family 
Residential 

One  Family 
Residential 

South  BB, Big Beaver  Office 

East  BB,  Big  Beaver 
(consent 
judgement) 

Parking / Office 

West  PUD  One  Family 
Residential  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Master Plan: 
 
The site is located within the area designated as Big Beaver in the Master Plan.  The Big Beaver 
designation responds to the recommendations set forth in the Big Beaver Corridor Study, which 
promotes  flexibility with  land use  relationships  including higher density,  vertically  integrated 
mixed‐use  commercial,  office,  and  residential  towers.    The  Big  Beaver  Corridor  Study  and 
Master  Plan  promote  redevelopment  with  a  greater  mix  of  land  uses,  particularly  new 
residencies,  but  also  encourages  the  use  of  prominent  ground  floor  retail,  restaurants,  and 
cafes allowing visual interest and activity for visitors and residents.  
 
Additional  residential  uses  along  and  peripheral  to Big Beaver  promote  the  goals  of  the Big 
Beaver Corridor Study and Master Plan including transforming Big Beaver into a destination or 
“people  place”  characterized  by  round‐the‐clock  activity  and  an  exciting  nightlife,  promote 
redevelopment  opportunities  along  the  corridor, maintain  and  improve  existing  businesses 
along Big Beaver, and transform the corridor into a pedestrian‐friendly environment.   
 
The Big Beaver Corridor Study and Master Plan note a transition of intensity, both in height and 
use, from those parcels that directly front on Big Beaver and those that are adjacent to single‐
family residential and access onto perpendicular collector streets.  The Study calls for variations 
in building height  from  the boulevard  to  the north and  the  south edges of  the corridor.   For 

R1‐B, One Family Residential  
 
BB, Big Beaver Form Based District  



McClure Road Apartments Conditional Rezoning 
July 5, 2016 

 

4 

 

example, a strategy of the Big Beaver Corridor study is to promote townhome development as 
a  transition  between  higher  intensity  development  along  the  corridor  and  adjacent  single‐
family  residential  neighborhoods  and  the  use  of  linear  parks  and  landscape  buffers  as 
transitions.   
 

 
 
Specifically,  page  48  of 
the  Big  Beaver  Corridor 
Study  calls  this  site  as  a 
mixed  use; 
retail/office/residential 
use.    However,  this  is 
conceptual  and  one 
component  of  a  long‐
term  development 
strategy  that  includes 
multiple  new  buildings 
build  both  along  and 
peripheral  to  the 
corridor.   
 
    
 
 
 
Rezoning Standards:  
 
As set forth in Section 16.03, there are a five (5)  standards to consider for a rezoning:  
  

1. The proposed rezoning is consistent with the Master Plan.  
2.  The proposed rezoning will not cause nor increase any non‐conformity.  
3. Public  services  and  facilities  affected  by  a  proposed  development will  be  capable  of 

accommodating service and facility loads caused by use of the development.  
4. The rezoning will not impact public health, safety, or welfare.  
5. The rezoning will ensure compatibility with adjacent uses of land. 



McClure Road Apartments Conditional Rezoning 
July 5, 2016 

 

5 

 

 
The  applicant  should  address  the  aforementioned  standards,  specifically  consistency  with 
Master Plan, attempts to address to impact upon public health, safety, and welfare of adjacent 
properties and ensure compatibility with adjacent use of land.  The applicant will be required to 
submit a traffic study.   
 
The  conditions offered by  the applicant  include  the  site plan as  submitted.   The applicant  is 
seeking Planning Commission input prior to submitting a complete conditional rezoning and site 
plan application.   
 
I look forward to discussing this memo. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 



McClure Rd. Apartments
3114 McClure Rd.

Troy, MI, 48084

United States of America

TRUE
NORTH

TRUE
NORTH

OWNER
TBD
ADDRESS
T:
F:
C:
CONTACT:

ARCHITECT
DESIGNHAUS ARCHITECTURE
301 WALNUT BLVD.
ROCHESTER, MI 48307
T: 248.601.4422
F: 248.453.5854
PROJECT MANAGER: JOE LATOZAS
PROJECT ARCHITECT:
PETER STUHLREYER, A.I.A

CIVIL ENGINEER
PEA
2430 Rochester Court, Suite 100
Troy, MI 48083
T: 248.689.9090
F: 248.689.1044
C: 248.821.4841
CONTACT: Jim Butler

MEP ENGINEER
TBD
ADRESS
T:
F:
C:
CONTACT:

CONTRACTOR
TBD
ADRESS
T:
F:
C:
CONTACT:

SHEET NO: DRAWING NAME

GENERAL

G001 Title Sheet and Index
G002 Reference & Code Information

ARCHITECTURAL

A100 Parking Level
A101 Entry Level
A102 Entry Level
A102 First Floor
A103 Second - Sixth Floors
A200 Elevations
A201 Elevations

CIVIL

LANDSCAPE

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

De
si

gn
 R

ev
ie

w
/ 6

.1
4.

20
16

SHEET ISSUED

REVISED

SHEET REISSUED

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
TBD
ADDRESS
T:
F:
C:
CONTACT:

THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS WERE PREPARED FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN
CONSTRUCTION CODES IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF PERMIT SUBMITTAL. ALL ENGINEERS,
CONTRACTORS AND SUPPLIERS INVOLVED WITH THIS PROJECT SHALL COMPLY WITH THE SAME
CODES ISSUED AND APPROVED CODE MODIFICATIONS AND/OR MUNICIPAL CONSTRUCTION BOARDS OF
APPEALS RULINGS AND WHENEVER REQUIRED SHALL PROVIDE SHOP DRAWINGS AND SUBMITTALS
CLEARLY DESCRIBING COMPLIANCE TO THE REGISTERED DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IN RESPONSIBLE
CHARGE FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL.

REGISTERED DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IN CHARGE:
PETER STUHLREYER. A.I.A.
MICHIGAN IDENTIFICATION # 44668
DESIGNHAUS ARCHITECTURE

Revision/IssueNo. Date

3 0 1  W A L N U T  B O U L E V A R D

R O C H E S T E R ,  M I  4 8 3 0 7

T : 2 4 8 . 6 0 1 . 4 4 2 2  F : 2 4 8 . 4 5 3 . 5 8 5 4

W W W . D E S I G N H A U S . C O M

I N F O @ D E S I G N H A U S . C O M

ARCHITECTURE

3114 McClure Rd.

Troy, MI, 48084

United States of America

Preliminary Design Review

----

----

----

6.14.2016

----

----

----

S100 Site Plan
S200 Preliminary Grading Plan
S300 Preliminary Lighting Plan

L100 Landscape Plan

I-7
5

I-7
5

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
Rd Woodward Ave.

M-59

I-696

3114 McClure Dr.
 Troy, MI 48084

3114 McClure Dr.
 Troy, MI 48084

Al
pi

ne
 R

d.

M
cC

lu
re

 D
r.

Boulan Dr

Muer Dr.

W. Wattles Rd

W. Big Beaver Rd.

Coolidge Hwy.

Crooks Rd.

TOPO Boundary, Topographic, and Tree Inventory and    
Preservation Plan







































LiveRoof, LLC
P.O. Box 533
Spring Lake, MI 49456

(800) 875-1392
www.liveroof.com

LiveRoof Standard Module

LiveRoof Engineered Soil

LiveRoof Green Roof Plants (Minimum 95% Soil Coverage at Installation)

Minimum 10-mil Permeable Non-Moisture Holding Scrim Sheet

Extruded Polystyrene Insulation

Single or Multi-Ply Membrane

Moisture Portals™

TOP VIEW

SIDE VIEW

NOT TO SCALE

LITE A
V 2014-10-15

ILLUSTRATIONS ARE TO CONCEPTUALLY ASSIST PROFESSIONALS IN DESIGNING LIVEROOF
INSTALLATIONS. LIVEROOF DOES NOT ACCEPT RESPONSIBILTY FOR ENGINEERING BASED ON
ILLUSTRATIONS.  A QUALIFIED ROOFING SPECIALIST SHOULD BE CONSULTED TO DETERMINE
APPROPRIATE WATERPROOFING AND ROOF DECK MATERIALS AND SUITABLE DESIGN.

Drainage Holes

Ergonomic Handles

1
'.

2'
.

1
 3

/4
"

.2
 1

/2
"

.

3
/4

"
.

1
/2

"
.

Over Protected Membrane Assembly

Provided
by othersMinimum 10-mil Impermeable Root Barrier

LiveRoof LITE SYSTEM

LiveRoof System Saturated Weight:  15-17 lbs / sf


	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. MINUTES
	June 28, 2016

	5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0009)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan

	6. CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR JPCR2016-003)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Maps (2)
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan

	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT

